



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 20, 2026

To: Alderman Frost, Chairman, Finance & Personnel Committee
Members of City Council

From: Jamie Rott, Water Superintendent

Re: **Referral: IEPA Revolving Loan Fund Application Approval and Authorizing Ordinance(s) for Lead Service Line Replacements**

Please refer the above referenced loan application approval and authorizing ordinance(s) for State fiscal years 2026 thru 2028 State Revolving Loan Fund Participation to the Finance and Personnel Committee Agenda for consideration on Monday, July 27, 2026. A memo further outlining the IEPA loan application and loan ordinance(s) intended to proactively address pending regulatory requirements and advance the City's commitment to the removal of lead from its water system in the interest of public health shall be attached to the committee agenda.

If you have any questions, please contact Jamie Rott, Water Superintendent at (779) 348-7654.